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DATE:  January 3, 2013 

TO:  School Board 

FROM: Linda M. Madsen, Ph.D. 

  Superintendent 

SUBJECT: GIFTS TO THE DISTRICT 

Minnesota Statute 123B.02, subdivision 6 permits school boards to “…receive, for the benefit of the district, 

bequests, donations, or gifts for any proper purpose and apply the same to the purpose designated.  In that behalf, the 

board may act as a trustee of any trust created for the benefit of the district, and for the benefit of pupils thereof.” 

BE IT RESOLVED by the School Board of Independent School District 831 that the School Board accept with 

appreciation the following contributions and permit their use as designated by the donors: 

Donation Donor   

$   519.70 Forest Lake Area Partnership 

for Families, Inc. 

District supplies and mailing costs for depression 

screening. 

 

2,114.00 Lisa & Mark Jungwirth 

Forest Lake, MN 

1999 Buick LeSabre to the senior high T&I Shop to be 

used for teaching and learning. 

620.28 Columbus Elem. PTO To purchase SMARTBoard supplies for Columbus Elem. 

 60.00 Forest lake Lions Club 10 tickets for needy families to the Lions’ Belgian Waffle 

Breakfast  

 

35.00 Patrick Morrissey 

Plymouth, MN 

Century Junior Orchestra program 

15.00 Lucille Schmidt Century Junior High Band activity fund 

110.00 Carol Sorensen 

Forest Lake, MN  

Christmas support for family in need. 

100.00 Tim Tarantino 

Mounds View, MN 

Air tank, air hose, fittings, gauge to the senior high 

maintenance department. 

 

200.00 Tim Tarantino 

Mounds View, MN 

Work bench and vise to the senior high maintenance 

department. 
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